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Ms. MaiThi Phuong Thao Member
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AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

STATEMENT OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE
COMPANY IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Management of An Cuong Wood-Working Joint Stock Company ("the Company")
is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together, "the Group") which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 30 September 2025, and the results of its consolidated operations
and consolidated cash flows for Quarter lll 2025 then ended. ln preparing these consolidated
financial statements, the Board of Management is required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
o make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
o prep?re the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is

inappropriate to presume that the Group will continue in business.

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept
which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the consolidated financial position of the
Group and which enable the consolidated financial statements to be prepared which comply with
the basis of accounting set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements. The Board of
Managemnent is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud or errors.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

We hereby, approve the accompanying consolidated financial statements as set out on pages 3
to 53 which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30
September 2025 and of the results of its consolidated operations and consolidated cash flows
for Quarter lll 2025 in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Corporate Accounting System and applicable regulations on preparation and presentation of
consolidated financial statements.

Vo Thi Ngoc Anh / ,
General Ouector 

7'ltn'v/

Ho Chi Minh City, SR Vietnam
29 October 2025

the Board of Management

CONG TY
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AN CUONG WOOD-WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

FormBOla-DN/HN

As at

Code ASSETS

,IOO CURRENT ASSETS
110 Cash and cash equivalents
111 Cash

120 Short'terminvestments
123 lnvestments held to maturity

130 Short-termreceivables
131 Short{erm trade accounts receivable
132 Short-term prepayments to suppliers
135 Short-termlendlngs
136 Other short{erm receivables
137 Provision for doubtful debts -short term

139 Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

140 lnventories
141 lnventories
149 Provision for decline in value of inventories

150 Other current assets
151 Short{erm prepaid expenses
152 Value added tax ("VAT") to be reclaimed
'l 53 Tax and other receivables from the State

2OO NON.CURRENT ASSETS
210 Long-termreceivables
211 Long-term trade accounts receivable
216 Other long-term receivables

220
221

222
223

227
228
229

230
231
232

240
242

250
252
253
255

260
261
262

Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets

- Historical cost
- Accumulateddepreciation

lntangible fixed assets
- Historical cost
- Accumulatedamorlisation

lnvestment property
- Historical cost
- Accumulateddepreciation

Long-term asset in progress
Construction in progress

Long-term investmcnts
lnvestments in associates
lnvestments ln other entity
lnvestments held to maturity

Other long-term assets
Long{erm prepaid expenses
Deferred income tax assets

TOTAL ASSETS

4(a)

Note

B(b)

12(a)

12(b)

12(c)

12(d)

1 1(b)
22

30.9.2025

VND

4,568,094,406,348
38,916,897,520
38,9'16,897,520

2,091 ,364,350,000
2,081,364,350,000

1,093,150,1 10,429
660,512,373,635
120,988,968,829
257 ,697,547,278
249,531,s11,977

(206,815,518,364)
1,235,227,074

1,287,641,312,735
1,329,567,781,151

(41,926,468,416)

77,021,735,664
19,679,848,282
56,487,345,737

854,541,645

1,413,149,714,422
144,518,420,823

1,500,000,000
143,018,420,823

325,190,614,501
298,051,520,944

'l ,089,093,343,567
(791,041,822,623)

27,139,093,557
60,072,409,977

(32,933,316,420)

25,608,161,349
25,734,578,972

(126,417,623)

245,838,445,773
245,838,445,773

465,991,689,013
346,791,689,013
119,200,000,000

206,002,382,963
166,579,773,415
39,422,609,548

31.12,2024

VND

4,1 19,782,891 ,1 59

155,329,618,175
1 55,329,61 8,1 75

2,048,350,000,000
2,048,350,000,000

931,789,767,539
667,213,445,642

31 ,1 70,58'1 ,661
257,897,547,278
177,762,376,908

(202,478,693,073)
224,509,123

967,636,647,034
1 ,002,379,816,375

(34,7 43,169,341)

16,676,858,411
14,375,603,528

2,198,114,826
103,140,057

1 ,519,854,326,206
145,661,812,954

3,825,349,804
141 ,836,463, 1 50

374,277,696,923
347,326,827,337

1 ,1 13,043,701 ,215
(765,71 6,87s,878)

26,950,869,586
55,966,991 ,197

(29,01 6,1 21 ,61 1)

q

bt

7

B(a)
o

10

1 1(a)
1 5(a)
1 s(a)

4(b)
4(b)
4(a)

3,048,002,170
3,048,002,170

780,328,806,676
406,128,806,676
't19,200,000,000

255,000,000,000

216,538,007,483
176,139,628,429
40,398,379,054

5,981,244,120,770 5,639,637,217,365

The rrotes on pages B to 53 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AN CUONG WOOD-WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Continued)

Gode RESOURCES

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Short-term trade accounts payable
Shortterm advances from customers
Tax and other payables to the State
Payables to employees
Short-term accrued expenses
Shortterm unearned revenue
Other short{erm payables
Short-term borrowings
Bonus and welfare funds

Non-current liabilities
Provision for longterm liabilities

OWNERS'EQUITY

Capital and reserves
Owners'capital

-Ordinary shares with voting rights
Share premium
Development lnvestment Fund
Undistributed earnings

Note

23,24

421a -Undistributed post-tax profits of
prevtous years

421b -Post-tax profits of current year
429 Non-Controlling lnterest

440 TOTAL RESOURCES 5,981,244,120,770 5,639,637,217,365

FormB01a-DN/HN

As at

300

310
311
312
313
314
315
318
319
320
322

13
14

15(b)
16
17

30.9.2025
VND

1,547,725,643,777

1 ,535,081,372,876
460,749,123,929
151,281,135,726
84,182,243,955
21,746,695,700
61,844,783,394

111,818,116
3,985,049,998

648,493,767,899
102,686,754,159

12,644,270,901
12,644,270,901

4,433,519,476,993

4,433,518,476,993
1 ,507,879,460,000
I ,507,879,460,000
1 ,418,7 41,358,556

20,998,599,300
1,437 ,894,675,818

1 ,079,594,519,810

358,300,156,008
48,004,383,319

21
330
342

18
20
19

24
24
24

400

410
411

411a
412
418
421

24

Thieu Thi Ngoc Diem
Chief Accountant

Vo Thi Ngoc Anh /
!e1eral. Diector ,ntl
29 October 2025/t"

/rl^l^--
Tran Anh Tuan
Preparer

'fhe notes on pages 8 to 53 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
4

31.12.2024
VND

1,463,606,427,192

1,450,796,352,855
318,317,466,925
135,686,038,866
76,152,008,364
82,021,509,648
30,576,504,072

1,069,926,731
3,015,062,292

728,008,953,225
75,948,882,732

12,810,074,337
12,810,074,337

4,176,030,790,173

4,176,030,790,173
1 ,507,879,460,000
1 ,507,879,460,000
1 ,418,7 41,358,556

1,249,409,971,617

829,437,985,737

419,971 ,985,880_
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AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOTNT STOGK COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(lndirect method)

Gode 30.9.2024
VND

Note 30.9.2025
VND

01

02
03
04
05
06

08

09
10
11

12
14
15
17
20

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net accounting profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Provisions
Unrealised foreign exchange gains
Profits from investing activities
lnterest expense

Operating profit before changes in working
capital

lncrease in receivables
( lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
lncrease/(Decrease) in payables
Decrease in prepaid expenses
lnterest paid
CIT paid
Other payments on operating activities

Net cash outflows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets
Lending and investments held to maturity
Collection of lending and investments held to

maturity
Cash recovered from investments in other
lnterest received from bank deposits, lendings

Net cash inflow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from NCI's contributed capital
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings
Dividends and proflts paid

Net cash (outflows)/inflows from financing
activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
equivalents in period

Gash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Effect of foreign exchange differences

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

21
22
23

24

26
27
30

31

33
34
36

40

(1 16,420,836,783)

155,329,618,175
8,116,128

6,627,466,678

66,882,261 ,518
188,876,724

60
61

70 ,520 73,698,604,920

Thieu Thi Ngoc Diem
Chief Accountant

Au\t[^,*--
Tran Anh Tuan
Preparer

The notes on pages B to 53 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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462,060,437,574 424,902,210,598

36 69,967,049,310 76,072,002,65'/
1 1,354,320,930 33,144,443,434
(127,290,900) (241,804,488)

(131,009,459,569) (119,374,269,862)
31 22,899,996,939 21,799,104,718

435,145,054,284 436,301,687,057

(153,932,873,e15) (74,361,751,e61)
(327,187,964,776) 90,588,698,045

35,109,040,800 (83,381,341,858)
7,798,612,696 8,551,543,357

(23,701,930,441) (21,799,104,718)
15(b) (76,633,480,392) (110,23e,e83,630)

(14,334,418,880) (23,617,539,320)
(117,737,960,624) 222,042,206,972

(234,524,735,434) (50,782,253,901)
4,975,185,099 523,919,193

(721,014,350,000) (e06,350,000,000)

943,200,000,000 854,130,000,000

96,762,888,000
49,454,189,602 68,019,164,388

138,853,177,267 (34,459,170,320)

24 48,100,000,000
20 2,068,087,574,156 1,682,298,777,200
20 (2,147,602,759,482) (1,742,691,065,574)
24 (106,120,868,100) (120,563,281,600)

(137,536,053,426) (180,955,569,9r4i

FormB03a-DN/HN

For the nine-month period ended

CONG TY

tto-fni Ngoc Anh /
General Director N, ,/29 October 202dt 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR QUARTER II! 2025

1 GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

An Cuong Wood-Working Joint Stock Company ("the Company") is a joint stock company

established in SR Vietnim pursuant to the initial Business Registration Certificate No'

4602002303 dated 20 September 2006 and its subsequent amendments were issued by

the Department of Planning and lnvestment of Binh Duong Province and the latest

Enterpiise Registration Certificate No. 3700748131dated 8 September 2025.

Shareholders of the Company include NC Vietnam lnvestment Company Limited,

Whilam Holding Pte. Ltd., Sumltomo Forestry (Singapore) Ltd. and other shareholders.

Details are presented in Note 24'

The Company's shares are listed in Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange ("HOSE') with the

ticker symbol ACG.

The principal activity of the Company is to manufacture and trade wooden household,

industrial wooden iiems, artificiai boards, interior decoration, kitchen equipment, and

other wooden related products; provide installation services.

The normal business cycle of the Company and its subsidiaries (together "the Group") is

within 12 months.

As at 30 September 2025 and 31 December 2024, the Group had two direct subsidiaries,

one indirect subsidiary and one associate. Details are as follows:

AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FormB09a-DN/HN

30.6.2025 31.',12.2024

Voting Voting
Ownership right OwnershiP right

%l _ %l 
-- 

%l f/t
100 100

'(
)l

(

t

Direct subsidiaries
An Cuong Wood Flo Chi

Working CompanY Minlt

Limited City

An Cuong Dong Nai Dong l',lai

Wood-Working Joint Province

Stock Company

lt/alloca Vietnam
Company Limited

lndirect subsidiary
AConcept Vietnam Ho Chi

Company Limited (.) Minh
City

Associate
Thang Loi Homes
Joint Stock
Company

Manufacture and

trade wooden
products.

Manufacture and

trade wooden
products.

Ho Chi Trade Malloca 100

Minh brand kitchen
City aPPliances.

Location PrinciPal activitY

Tay Ninh Trade real estate

Province andresidential
projects.

100100

87

100

87

Wholesale and '1 00

retail of interior
and interior
decoration.

100100100

3025.5 25.5

(.) The indirect subsidiary is a subsidiary of Malloca Vietnarn Company Limited.

B

30



AN CUONG WOOD.WORK!NG JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FormB09a-DN/HN

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP (continued)

The Company established a Commercial Representative Office in the Kingdom of Cambodia

according to the Resolution of the Board of Directors No. 05-2023/NQ-GAC dated 1 1 April2023

The Company established An Cuong Wood Manufacturing Joint Stock Company - Dong Nai

pursuant to the Resolution of the Board of Directors No. 08-2025/NQ-GAC dated July 14,2025.

At Septenrber 1,2025, An Cuong Wood Manufacturing Company Limited (the Subsidiary) was

merged into the Company (the Parent Company). Accordingly, all assets and liabilities of the

SubiiOiary were transferred to the Parent Company. The Parent Company has inherited all legal

rights anci obligations of An Cuong Wood Manufacturing Company Linrited from the date of the

merger.

As at 30 September 2025, the Group had 2,493 employees (as at 31 December 2024'. 2,465

employees).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Vietnamese

Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and applicable regulations

on prepurition and presentation of consolidated frnancial statements in Vietnam. The consolidated

financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for

investments in associates and joint ventures, and business combination as presented in Note 2.5.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the consolidated

financial position-and results of consolidated operations and consolidated cash flows in

accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and

jurisdictions other than Vietnam;s. The accounting principles and practices utilised in Vietnam may
"differ 

from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Fiscal year

The Group's fiscal year is from I January to 3'1 December. The consolidated financial statements

for Quarter lll are prepared for the three-month period from '1 July to 30 September.

Currency

The consolidatecl financial statemerrts are measured ancl presented in Vietnamese Dong ("VND"),

which is the Contpany's accounting currency,

Exchange rates

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the

transaction dates. Foreign exchange differences arising from these transactions are recognised in

the consolidated income statement.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the consolidated balance

sheet date are respectively translated at the buying and selling exchange rates at the consolidated

balance sheet date of the commercial bank with which the Group regularly transacts. Foreign

currencies depositecl in banks at the consoliclated balance sheet date are translated at the buying

exchange rate o1'the commercial bank where the Group opens its foreign currency accounts'

Foreigriexchange differences arising from these translations are recognised in the consolidated

income statement.

l{
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICtES (continued)

2,5 Basis of consolidation

Subsidrarfes

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power to govern the financial

ind operating policies in order to gain future benefits from their activities, generally

accompanyin-g b shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and efiect-oipotential voting rights that are currently exercisable..or convertible are

considered whbn assessing wne[frer the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are

fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-

consolidated from the date that control ceases.

lnter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains and losses on transactions
between group companies are eliminated.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The separate financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same financial
yeir of'the Group for the consolidation purpose. lf there are differences in end dates, the

lap must not exceed 3 months. Adjustments are made to reflect impa.cts of significant
irahsactions and events occurring tietween the end dates of the subsidiaries' financial
year and that of the Group's. The iength of the reporting year and differences in reporting

date must be consistent between years

Non - controlling transactions and tnferesfs

The Group applies a policy for transactions with non-controlling shareholders as

transactions with external parties to the Group'

Non- controlling interests ("NCl") are measured at their proportionate share of acquiree's
identifiable net assets at date of acquisition.

A divestment of the Group's interest in a subsidiary that does not result in a loss of control

is accounted for as a transaction with owners. The difference between the change in the

Group's share of net assets of the subsidiary and any consideration paid or received from

divesiment of the Group's interest in the subsidiary is recorded directly in the undistributed
earnings under equity.

ln a divestment of the Group's interest in a subsidiary that results in a loss of control, the
difference between the Gr6up's share in the net assets of the subsidiary and the net
proceeds from divestment is recognised in the consolidated income statement. The

i-etained interest in the entity will be accounted for as either an investment in another entity

or an investment to be acc6unted for as equity since the divestment date.

Assoctafe

Associate is entity over which the Group has signifi-cant influence but not control,
generally accompinying a shareholding of between 20o/o and 50% of the voting rights.

investm6nts in a'sso|iaie are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and

are initiatty recognised at cost. The Group's investment in associate includes goodwill

identified 6n acqlisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss'

10



AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FormB09a-DN/HN

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Basis of consolidation (continued)

Associafe (continued)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of its associate is rccog.nised

in the corisolidated incom'e statement. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are

iOjusteO against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group's share of
losses in a-n associate equalor exceeds its interest in associate, the Group does.not
relogniie further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of associate.

Accounting policies of associate have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistendy witfr tne policies adopted by the Group'

Unrealised gains and losses on transactions between.the Group and its associate are
eliminated t5 tne extent of the Group's interest in associate.

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash in banks and other shortterm
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

2.7 Receivables

Receivables represent trade receivables from customers arising from_sales of goods and

rendering of services or non-trade receivables from others not arising from sales of goods

and rend'ering of services. Provision for doubtful debts is made for each outstanding
amount base-d on the estimated loss that may arise. Bad debts are written off when

identified as uncollectible.

Receivables are classified into short-term and long{erm receivables on the consolidated

balance sheet based on the remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date

to the maturitY date.

2.8 lnventories

lnventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by

the weighted average method and includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and

other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition' ln

the case of manufactured products, cost includes all direct expenditure and production

overheads based on normal levels of operating activity. Net realisable value is the

estimated selling price in the normal course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses.

The Group applies the perpetual system for inventories.

Provision is made, where necessary, for obsolete, slow-moving and defective inventory

items. The difference between the provision of this period and the provision gf tfe
previous period are recognised as an increase or decrease of cost of goods sold in the
period.

\
I\

l

f

11



AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FormB09a-DN/HN

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2,9 lnvestments

(a) lnvestments held to maturitY

lnvestments held to maturity are investments which the Group has positive intention and

ability to hold until maturitY.

lnvestments held-to-maturity include term deposits and the bond entrusted-investment
which the bond issuer is reqirired to buy back in the future. Those investments are initially
accounted for at cost. Subiequently, the Board of Management reviews all outstanding
investments to determine the amount of provision to recognise at the period end.

Provision for diminution in value of investments heldto-maturity is made when there is

evidence that the investment is uncollectible in whole or in part. Changes in the provision

balance during the accounting fiscal period are recorded as an increase or decrease in
financial expeises. A reversal, if any, is made only to the extent the investment is restored
to its original cost.

lnvestments held to maturity are classified into short-term and longterm investments held

to maturity on the consolidated balance sheet based on the remaining period from the
consolidated balance sheet to the maturity date'

(b) lnvestments in associates

lnvestments in associate are accounted for using the equity method when preparing the
consolidated financial statements (Note 2.5).

(c) lnvestments in other entities

lnvestment in other entities is investment in equity instruments of other entity without
controlling rights or co-controlling rights, or without significant influence over the investee.
These investments are accounted for initially at cost. Subsequently, the Board of
Management reviews all outstanding investments to determine the amount of provision

to recognise at the Period end.

Provision for investments associate and investments in other entities is made when there
is a diminution in value of the investments at the period end. lt is calculated based on
market value if market value can be determined reliably. lf market value can not be

determined reliably, the provision for investments in other entities is calculated based on

the loss of investees.

Changes in the provision balance during the account'1ng period are recorded as an

increase or decrease in financial expenses. A reversal, if any, is made only to the extent
the investment is restored to its original cost'

2.10 Lendings

Lendings are lendings for interest earning granted under agreements among parties but

not being traded as securities.

\
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Lendings(continued)

Lendings are initially recognised at cost. Subsequently, the Board of Management
reviews all outstanding amounts to determine the amount of provision to recognise at the
period end. Provision for doubtful lendings is made for each lending based on overdue
days in payment of principals according to the initial payment commitment (exclusive of
the payment rescheduling between parties), or based on the estimated loss that may
arise. Changes in the provision balance during the accounting period are recorded as an
increase or decrease in financial expenses. A reversal, if any, is made only to the extent
the investment is restored to its original cost.

Lending is classified into short-term and long-term lendings on the consolidated balance
sheet based on the remaining term of the lending as at the consolidated balance sheet
date.

2.11 Fixed assets

Tangible and intangible fixed assefs

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation.
Historical cost includes any expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the fixed assets bringing them to suitable conditions for their intended use. Expenditure
which is incurred subsequently and has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of fixed assets, can be capitalised as an
additional historical cost. Otherwise, such expenditure is charged to the consolidated
income statement when incurred in the period.

Depreciation and amortisation

Fixed assets are depreciated and amortised using the straight-line method so as to write
off the depreciable amount of the fixed assets over their estimated useful lives.
Depreciable amount equals to the historical cost of fixed assets recorded in the
consolidated financial statements minus (-) the estimated disposal value of such assets.
The principal annual rates of each asset class are as follows:

c

C

Plant and buildings
Machinery
Motor vehicles
Office equipment
Others
Land use rights
Software

3o/o - 20o/o

B% - 20%
B% - 17%

13o/o - 33%
6% - 13%

3%
13% - 40%

Land use rights comprise of land use rights granted by the State for which land use fees
are collected and prepaid land use rights obtained under land rental contracts which are
effective before the effective date of land law 2003 (ie. '1 July 2004) and which land use
right certificates are granted.

Definite land use rights are stated at costs less accumulated amortisation. Costs of land

use rights consists of its purchased prices and any directly attributable costs in obtaining
the land use rights. Land use rights are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
terms of the land use right certificates.

13
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Fixed assets (continued)

Disposa/s
Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds with
the carrying amount of the fixed assets and are recognised as income or expense in the
consolidated income statement.

lnvestment Property
The cost of investment property comprises all costs (in cash or cash equivalents) incurred
by the Group or the fair value of other consideration transferred to acquire the investment
pioperty at the time of purchase, construction, or completion. Subsequent expenditures
are capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
asset will flow to the Group. Expenditures that do not meet these criteria are recognised
as production and operating expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation
No depreciation is recorded for investment properties held for capital appreciation.
lnvestment properties held to earn rental income are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. The principal annual depreciation rate applied is as
follows:
Commercial premises 4o/o

Con struction i n progress
Construction in progress represents the cost of asset in the course of installation or
construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet
determined, which are recorded at cost and are comprised of such necessary costs to
newly construct, repair and maintain, upgrade, renew or equip the projects with
technologies as including construction costs; costs of tools and equipments; project
management expenditure; construction consulting expenditure; and capitalised borrowing
costs for qualifying assets in accordance with the Group's accounting policy. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other fixed assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.

2,12 Leased assets

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are
charged to the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

2.13 Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include short-term and long-term prepayments on the consolidated
baldnce sheet, which mainly include longterm land rentals, office rentals, tools and
equipment in use. Short-term prepaid expenses represent prepayments for services; or
tools that do not meet the recognition criteria for fixed assets for a period not exceeding
12 months or a business cycle from the date of prepayment. Long{erm prepaid expenses
reflect prepayments for services; or tools, which do not meet the recognition criteria for
fixed assets for a period exceeding 12 months or more than one business cycle from the
date of prepayment. Prepaid expenses are recorded at historical cost and allocated using
the straight-line basis over estimated useful lives.

Prepayments for land rental contracts which are not recorded as intangible assets as
described in 2.11 are recorded as prepaid expenses and allocated using the straight-line
basis over the prepaid lease term.

14
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.14 Payables

Classifications of payables are based on their nature as follows

. Trade accounts payable are trade payables arising from purchase of goods and
services; and

. Other payables are non-trade payables and payables not relating to purchase of
goods and services.

Payables are classified into shortterm and long-term payables on the consolidated
balance sheet based on the remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date
to the maturity date.

2.15 Borrowings

Shortterm borrowings include borrowings from banks.

Borrowings are classified into short{erm and long-term borrowings on the consolidated
balance sheet based on remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date to
the maturity date.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction or production of any
qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use. ln respect of general-purpose borrowings, a portion
of which used for the purpose of construction or production of any qualifying assets, the
Group determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the weighted average expenditure on the assets. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the Group's borrowings
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specificially for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when incurred.

2.16 Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses include liabilities for goods and services received in the period but not
yet paid for due to pending invoice or insufficient records and documents. Accrued
expenses are recorded as expenses in the reporting period.

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provision is not
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the level of expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. lf the time value of money is material, provision will be measured at the present
value using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as a financial expense. Changes in the provision balance
during the accounting period are recorded as an increase or decrease in operating
expenses.

15
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Provision for severance allowances

ln accordance with Vietnamese labour laws, employees of the Group who have worked
regularly for full 12 months or longer are entitled to a severance allowance. The working
period used for the calculation of severance allowance is the year during which the
employee actually works for the Group less the year during which the employee
participates the unemployment insurance scheme in accordance with the labour
regulations and the working period for which the employee has received severance
allowance from the Group.

The severance allowance is accrued at the end of the reporting year on the basis that
each employee is entitled to half of an average monthly salary for each working year. The
average monthly salary used for calculating the severance allowance is the employee
contract's average salary for the six-month prior to the consolidated balance sheet date.

This allowance will be paid as a lump sum when employees terminate their labour
contracts in according with current regulations.

2.19 Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue includes shortterm and long-term unearned revenues on the
consolidated balance sheet. These unearned revenues recognised the amounts paid in
advance for renting the factory roof of a subsidiary to install and operate the solar panels,
the support system and the solar rooftop projects with 20 years starting from September
2020. The Group records unearned revenue for the future obligations that the Group has
to fulfil during the first five years of the rental contracts. Unearned revenue recognised as
revenue in the consolidated income statement to the extent that recognition criteria have
been met.

2.20 Owners'capital

Owners' capital of the shareholders is recorded according to the actual amount
contributed and is recorded according to par value of the share.

Share premium is the difference between the par value and the issue price of shares and
the difference between the repurchase price and re-issuing price of treasury shares.

Treasury shares

Treasury shares bought before the effective date of the Securities Law (ie. 1 January
2021) are shares issued by the Company and bought back by itself, but these are not
cancelled and may be re-issued subsequently in accordance with the Law on Securities.

Treasury shares bought after 1 January 2021 will be cancelled and adjusted to reduce
the equity.

Undistributed earnings record the Group's results profit after CIT at the reporting date.

)(
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Appropriation of profit
The Company's dividends are recognised as a liability in the consolidated financial statements in

the period in which the dividends are approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders and the

Company has finalised the list of Shareholders receiving dividend in accordance with Resolution

of the Board of Directors.

Profit after CIT could be distributed to shareholders after approval at General Meeting of

Shareholders, and after appropriation to other funds in accordance with the Company's charter

and Vietnamese regulations.

The Group's funds are as below:

Bonus and welfare funds
The bonus and welfare fund is appropriated from profit after CIT and subject to Shareholders'

approval in the General Meeting of Shareholders. This fund is presented as a liability on the

consolidated balance sheet. This fund is used for pecuniary rewarding and encouragement, common

benefits and improvement of employees' benefits.

The bonus and welfare fund of subsidiaries is appropriated from profit after CIT of the company and

subject to approval of Chairman of the company.

lnvestment and develoPment funds
The investment and development fund is appropriated from the Company's profrt after CIT and

subject to Shareholders' approval in the General Meeting of Shareholders. This fund is use for the

Company's expansion of its operation or in-depth investments'

The investment and development fund of subsidiaries is appropriated from the company's profit after

CIT and subject to approval of Chairman of the company.

Charity fund
The fund is set for providing financial support for the remediation of incidents caused by natural

disasters, fires, epidemics, accidents, and for individuals or groups in difficult or disadvantaged

circumstances requiring social assistance. The fund operates on a non-profit basis.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised in the consolidated income statement when all five (5)

following conditions are satisfied :

. The Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the

goods;
. ihe Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated

with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
. The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group;

and
. The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertalnties regarding recovery of the

consideration due or the possible return of goods.

Revenue is recognised in accordance with the "substance over form" principle and allocated to

each sales obligation. lf the Group gives promotional goods to customers associated with the

purchase, the Group allocates the total consideration received between goods sold and

promotional goods. The cost of promotional goods is recognised as cost of sales in the

consolidated income statement.
17
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (continued)

(b) Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in the consolidated income statement
when the services are rendered, by reference to completion of the specific transaction
assessed on the basis of the actual service provided as a proportion of the total services
to be provided.

Revenue from rendering of services is only recognised when all four (4) following
conditions are satisfied:

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to

the Group;
o The percentage of completion of the transaction at the consolidated balance sheet

date can be measured reliably; and
o The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can

be measured reliably.

(c) lnterest income

lnterest income is recognised on the basis of the actual time and interest rates for each
year when both conditions are simultaneously satisfied:

o lt is probable that economic benefits will be generated; and
. lncome can be measured reliably.

(d) Profit distributed

Profit distributed is recognised when the Group has established the receiving right from
subsidiaries

2.23 Sales deductions

Sales deductions include trade discounts, sales returns and sales allowances. Sales
deductions incurred in the same period of the related revenue from sales of products,
goods and rendering services are recorded as deduction of revenue of that period.

Sales deductions for sales of products, goods or rendering services which are sold in the
period but are incurred after the consolidated balance sheet date but before the issuance
of the consolidated financial statements are recorded as deduction of revenue of the
period.

2.24 Cost of goods sold and services rendered

Cost of goods sold and services rendered are cost of finished goods, merchandises,
materials sold or services rendered during the period, and recorded on the basis of
matching with revenue and on a prudent basis.

2.25 Financialexpenses

Financial expenses are expenses incurred in the period for financial activities including
expenses oi borrowing; losses incurred when selling foreign currencies; losses from
foreign exchange differences.

,
?
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26 Selling expenses

Selling expenses represent expenses that are incurred in the process of selling products,
goods, and providing services.

2.27 General and administration expenses

General and administration expenses represent expenses that are incurred for
administrative purposes.

2.28 Current and deferred income tax

lncome tax includes all income tax which is based on taxable profits. lncome tax expense
comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense

Current income tax is the amount of income taxes payable or recoverable in respect of
the current year taxable profits at the current period tax rates. Current and deferred tax
should be rdcognised as an income or an expense and included in the profit or loss of the
period, except-to the extent that the tax arises from a transaction or event which is

recognised, in the same or a different period, directly in equity.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying ?Totlftls in. the
consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination thafat the time of occurrence affects neither the accounting nor the taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the financial period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the consolidated balance
sheet date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

2.29 Related parties

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
contr6l, or are controlled by, or are under common control with the Group, including
holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are related parties oJ the Group.
Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of
the Group that gives them significant influence over the Group, key management
personnei, including the Board of Directors and Board of Management and close
members of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these
individuals also constitute related parties.

ln considering its relationships with each related party, the Group considers the substance
of the relationships not merely the legal form.

2.30 Segment reporting

A segment is a component which can be separated by the Group engaged in sales of
goodi or rendering 6f services ("business segment'), or sales of goods or rendering of
Services within a- particular eionomic environment ("geographical segment"). Each
segment is subject io risks and returns that are different from those of other segments. A
refortable seghent is the Group's business segment or the Group's geographical
segment.

19
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2,31 Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Coporate Accounting System and applicable
regulations on preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements requires
the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the financial year.

The areas involving significant estimates and assumptions are as follows:
. Estimated useful life of fixed assets (Note 2.11 and 12);
. Estimation of provision for doutful debts (Note 9) and provision for decline in value of

inventories (Note 10); and. Recognition of deferred tax assets for difference between tax base and accounting
base (Note 23).

Such estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experiences and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a
financial impact on the Group and that assessed by the Board of Management to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
30.9.2025 31.12.2024

VND VND
419,684,539 1 ,006,51 1,445

39,497,212,981 154,323,106,730

39,916,897,520 155,329,618,175

t
7

1
,'

4

(a)

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

!NVESTMENTS

lnvestments held to maturity
As at 30.9.2025 As at31.12.2024

Cost
VND

Cost
VND

Book value
VND

2,081 ,364,350,000

Book value
VND

2,048,350,000,000

Short-term

Term deposits

Long-term

Term deposits

2,081 ,364,350,000 2,048,350,000,000

255,000,000,000 255,000,000,000

As at 30 September 2025, investments held-to-maturity represent term deposits at
commercial banks and earn interest at the rate of approximately 4.1Yo - 6.50/o per annum
(as at 31 December 2024: 4.2o/o - 6.4o/o pet annum).

ln addition, the Group has used VND 415 billion of these investments as collateral for
bank loans (Note 20), guarantees, and letters of credit and VND 360 billion of these
investments as collateral for guarantees at subsidiaries.
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INVESTMENTS (contin ued)

lnvestments in associate and other entity

As at 30.9.2025

(b)

FormB09a-DN/HN

As at 31 .12.2024
Fair

Book value value
VND VND

Provision
VND

Fair
Book value value Provision

VND VND VND

lnvestment in
associate
Thang Loi Homes

Joint Stock
Company

lnvestments in
other entity
Thang LoiGroup
Real Estate Joint
Stock Company (*)

346,791,689,013 (*.) 406,128,806,676 (**)

119,200,000,000 (**) 119,200,000,000 t/

(-) The ending balance represented the investment in Thang Loi Group Real Estate Joint Stock Company
with the cost of investment amounting to VND 119,200,000,000 equivalent to the ownership of 9.35%.

(*.) Asat30September2025and31 December2024,lhe Companyhadnotdeterminedthefairvalueof
these investments to disclose in the interim consolidated financial statement because they do not have
listed prices. The fair value of such investments may be different from their book value.

Details of the investment in an associate is as follows:

i
(

t

Historical cost;
Beginning of period
Disposals (**.)
End of period

Accumulated share in post-acquisition profit of
associate:
Beginning balance
lncreases
Disposal (***)
End of period

Net book value:
Beginning of period
End of period

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025

VND

396,031,200,000
(59,404,680,000)
336,626,520,000

10,097,606,676
1,615,404,047

(1,547,841,710)
10,165,169,013

406,128,806,676
346,791,689,013

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2024

VND

396,031,200,000

396,031,200,000

9,849,234,733
149,145,367

9,998,380,100

405,880,434,733
406,029,580,100

(***) During the period, the Companytransferred 4,716,000 shares held in Thang Loi HomesJointStock
Company, resulting in a decrease in ownership and voting rights from 30% to 25.5%. The Company
recognized a gain from this share transfer transaction during the period, as disclosed in Note 30.
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5 SHORT-TERM TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

30.9.2025
VND

181,037,424,131

77,902,199,414

12,153,904,767
348,976,594,368

40,442,250,955

30.9.2025
VND

74,395,327,000
5,605,000,000
1,200,164,235

37,311,566,899
2,476,910,695

30.09.2025
VND

256,547,547,278
1 ,150,000,000

FormB09a-DN/HN

31.12.2024
VND

137,117,514,233

77,902,199,414

59,927,294,257
370,565,037,097

21,701,400,641

31.12.2024
VND

5,105,000,000
4,391,691,270

21,101,871,893
572,018,498

31.12.2024
VND

256,547,547,278
1,350,000,000

Third parties
Ai Linh Trading lmport - Export Joint
Stock Company
Hung Thinh Furniture Joint Stock
Company
Ai Linh Bac Ninh Company Limited
Others

Related parties (Note 37(b))

Third parties
Alian Machinery Co., Ltd
Ms. Nguyen Thi My Trinh
Xingzhao Vietnam Co.,Ltd
Others

Related parties (Note 37(b))

7 SHORT.TERM LEND!NGS

Novareal Joint Stock Company (.)
Other

660,512,373,635 667,213,445,642

The Group pledged its short{erm trade receivables with amount of VND 553 billion as
collateral for bank loans (Note 20).

Provision for doubtful shortterm trade receivables are presented in Note 9.

SHORT.TERM PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

120,988,968,829 31 ,170,581 ,661

257,697,547,278 257,897,547,278

(.) This lending is a receivable arising from the conversion of a deposit for purchasing
real estate of the Novaworld Phan Thiet project, as stated in the "Confirmation of
option selection document" dated 20 April 2023, whereby the Company declined the
option to purchase the real estate under previous agreements.

22

1
)

(

,(

t

I

6



AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FormB09a-DN/HN

7 SHORT-TERM LENDINGS (continued)

At the date of these financial statements, part of the receivable was overdue, and
the parties are actively negotiating to collecUsettle the overdue debt. ln accordance
with current regulations, to ensure the prudence principle, the Company has
assessed and made a provision for doubtful short-term receivables related to this
amount, as detailed in Note 9.

8 OTHER RECEIVABLES

(a) Short-term

30.9.2025
VND

3',1j2.2024
VND

=(

)(

)(

I

't

iol

Third parties
lnterest receivable from Novareal (Note 7) 133,849,584,295 133,849,584,295
lnterest income from term deposits 90,698,735,654 38,806,559,791
Deposits 785,333,988 3,990,411,000
Advances to employees 2,982,870,925 1,051,840,072
Others 1,214,987,115 63,981,750

Related parties (Note 37(b)) 20,000,000,000

249,531,511,977 177,762,376,908

Long-term

Related party (.)(Note 37 (b))
Deposits
Other

30.9.2025
VND

125,566,900,374
17 ,451,520,449_

31.12.2024
VND

125,566,900,374
16,191,962,776

77,600,000

143,018,420,823 141,836,463,150

(*) The Company entrusted VinaCapital Fund Management Joint Stock Company
("VinaCapital") to invest in corporate bonds and earned an expected interest at the
rate of 13.8o/o per annum according to the contract No. GB2021001 dated 5 February
2021 signed between the Company and VinaCapital. These bonds matured on 30
December 2022. The Company received a portion of the principal and interest and
agreed to extend the receivable until 31 December 2027.
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9 PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Movements of provisions for doubtful sho(-term receivables were as follows:

Beginning of period
Provision (Note 33)

Ending of period

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025

202,478,693,073
4,336,825,291

206,815,518,364

Details of receivables and provision for doubtful receivables:

30.9.2025
Cost Provision
VND VND

Short-term trade accounts receivable
Hung Thinh Furniture

JSC
76,526,519,629 63,816,904,998

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2024

57,118,073,641
29,843,185,273

31.12.2024

Cost Provision
VND VND

86,961 ,258,914 c

)
i
)
.I

Hung Thinh lncons JSC
Others

1O INVENTORIES

5,172,736,944

5,915,090,789 3,51 1 ,798,479
22,657,619,168 17,194,077,943

Lao Cai - No. 1

Construction and
Trading tnvestment 5'498'157 '657

JSC

77,902,199,414

11,892,175,145

15,955,868,009
45,373,396,442

51,121,562,105

6,393,108,598

7,653,319,154
20,190,703,216

Short-term lendings and Others short-term receivable
Novareal Joint Stock

Company
390,397,131,573 117,120,000,000 390,397,131,573 117,120,000,000

'TTIIfI 206,8'15,518,364 541,520,770,583 202,478,693,073

30.9.2025 31.12.2024

Goods in transit

Raw materials

Tools and

supplies

Work in progress

Finished goods

Merchandise

Goods in transit

Cost
VND

83,560,557,362
610,387,128,135

18,586,045,009

149,085,493,381

352,388,224,799
100,671 ,112,246

14,889,220,219

Provision
VND

(22,405,041 ,835)

(6,164,770,742-)

(10,071 ,818,460)
(3,284,837,379)

Cost
VND

37,718,061,731

472,363,129,590

13,217,065,769

164,582,758,185

181,291,264,522

115,279,326,208
17,928,210,370

Provision
VND

(18,533,706,141)

(6,414,041,019)
(6,534,806,027)

(3,260,616,154)

1,329,567,781,151 (41,926,468,416)

24
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10 INVENTORIES(continued)

The Group pledged its inventories with the amount of VND 107 billion as collateral for
bank loans (Note 20).

Movements in the provision for decline in value of inventories during the period were as
follows:

Beginning of period
Provision (Note 29)

End of period

PREPAID EXPENSES

Short-term

Software usage, infrastructure fees
Tools and supplies
Rental
Others

Long-term

Land rental (*)
Office and factory renovation
Tools and supplies
Rental
Others

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025

VND

34,743,169,341
7,183,299,075

30.9.2025
VND

3,848,378,985
3,233,626,827
3,163,012,696
9,434,829,774

30.9.2025
VND

148,908,568,626
8,951,586,560
1,535,834,394
1,875,131,785
5,308,652,050

41,926,468,416 41,990,054,692

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2024

VND

36,018,337,368
5,971,717,324

31.12.2024
VND

6,410,910,929
2,708,977,996

602,690,805
4,653,024,009

31.12.2024
VND

152,450,664,522
9,713,042,428
3,322,972,940
1,909,714,133
8,743,234,506

1

\
F

I

11

(a)

19,679,848,282 14,375,603,528

(b)

166,579,773,415 176,139,628,429

(.) As at 30 September 2025,land use right of land lots No. 441 and No. 218 with the
total carrying value of VND 56,981 ,947,548 (as at 31 December 2024: VND
149,966,693,824) were pledged as securities as security for short-term borrowings
with banks (Note 20).

25
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11 PREPAID EXPENSES (continued)

Movement of long-term prepaid expense during the period is as follows:

For the nine-month For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025 ended 30.9.2024

Beginning of period
lncrease
Allocation

End of period

VND

176,139,628,429
9,101 ,81 4,074

(18,661 ,669,088)

VND

187,035,283,084
12,671,467,081

(20,531 ,988,747)

166,579,773,415 179,174,761,418

4,

J

t-

C
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=
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AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

lntangible fixed assets
Land use rights

VND

8,090,909,09'l

FormB09a-DN/HN

12

(b)

Historical cost
As at 01 January 2025
New purchases

Transfer from constructions in progress

As at 30 September 2025

ln which:
Fully amorlised

Accumu lated amortisation
As at 01 January 2025
Charge for the period

As at 30 September 2025

Net book value
As at 01 January 2025

As at 30 September 2025

ln which:
Mortgaged as loan security (Note
20)

(c) lnvestment property
Land use rights

VND

Historical cost

As at 01 January 2025

New purchases

Disposals

As at 30 September 2025

Accumu lated amortisation
As at 01 January 2025

Charge for the period

As at 30 September 2025

Net book value

As at 01 January 2025

As at 30 September 2025

12,395,036,436

12,395,036,436

8,090,909,091 51,981,500,886 60,072,409,977

2,287,024,218
166,353,388

5,637,531,485

Commercial housing

VND

11,683,014,917

(2,557,393,145)

Software
VND

47,876,082,106
2,347,256,363
1,758J62,417

24,177,658,255

26,729,097,393
3,750,841,421

Commercial premises

VND

Total
VND

55,966,991,197
2,347,256,363
1,758,162,417

24,177,658,255

29,016,121,6',11

3,917,194,809

5,637,531,485

Total

VND

\
?.,

{
{
,I

U

2,453,377,606 30,479,938,814 32,933,316,420

5,803,884,873 21,146,984,713 26,950,869,586

5,637,531,485 21,501,562,072 27,139,093,557

4,213,g20,760 rr,rr',,172,11;
- (2,557,393,,145)

9,125,621 ,772 4,213,920,764 25,734,579,972

126,417,623 126,417,623

126,417,623 126,417,623

4,087,503,141 25,608,161,349nl"t""
28
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12 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group's investment properties held to generate
appreciation.

FormB09a-DN/HN

rental income and held for capital

As at the reporting date, the Group has not determined the fair value of investment
properties held for lease in order to present in the separated financial statements since
there is no guidance on using valuation techniques for fair value in accordance to
Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System.
The fair value of investment properties held for lease may be different with their book
value.

(d) Construction in progress

\

245,838,445,773 3,048,002,170

Movement of construction in progress during the period is as follows:

For the nine-month For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025 ended 30.9.2024

Land use right pending completion of
legal procedures
Office renovation
Purchase of machinery and equipment
Software under installation
Others

Beginning of period
lncrease
Transfer to tangible fixed assets
Transfer to intangible fixed assets
Transfer to investment property
Transfer to prepaid expenses

End of period 245,838,445,773 3,141,019,214

30.9.2025
VND

242,205,260,739
998,720,648
715,544,386

1,751,920,000
167,000,000

VND

3,048,002,170
274,970,440,700
(2,963,422,972)
(1,758,162,417)

(23,915,409,272)
(3,543,002,436)

31.12.2024
VND

617,905,1 13
122,294,996

1,850,254,295
457,557,866

VND

21,542,045,902
8,786,496,636

(5,987,150,599)
(16,337,606,999)

(4,862,766,937)
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rl

)
)i,
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13 SHORT.TERM TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

30.9.2025
Able-to-pay

Value amount
VND VND

68,543,949,404 68,543,949,404

33,272,552,673 33,272,s52,673

166,112,500 166,112,500

31 ,197,964,365 31 ,197,964,365

306,841,811,248 306,841,811,248

20,726,733,739 20,726,733,739

Able-to-pay
Value amount
VND VND

69,631,526,352 69,631,526,352

2,456,1'14,300 2,456,114,300

18,369,063,536 18,369,063,536

223,389,350,981 223,389,350,981

4,471,411,756 4,471,411,756

FormB09a-DN/HN

31.12.2024

Third parties
VRG Kien Giang

MDF Joint
Stock Company

VRG Thanh
Thanh Dat Joint
Stock Company

Ai Linh Bac Ninh
Company
Limited

Vina Eco Board
Limited

Others
Related pafties

(Note 37(b))

)

\
/t
sl

460,749,123,929 460,749,123,929 318,31 7,466,925 318,317,466,925

14 SHORT-TERM ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

Kember Kreative lnterior
Conglom lnc.
Others

30.9.2025
VND

17,746,130,270
11,477,000,000

122,058,005,456

31.12.2024
VND

30,794,782,131
13,703,022,623
91,188,234,112

151,281,135,726 135,686,038,866

30
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PAYABLES TO EMPLOYEES

Payables to employees represent monthly salary and bonus payable to employees.

SHORT.TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES

16

17

Staff costs
Based-i nvestment-performa nce fees to

VinaCapital (Note 37(b))
Interest expense
Others

18 OTHER SHORT.TERM PAYABLES

Charity funds
Compulsory insurances
Dividends payable to shareholders

(Note 25)
Others

Beginning of period/year
lncrease
Decrease

End of period/year

61,844,783,394 30,576,504,072

30.9.2025
VND

46,191,797,972

6,000,000,000

440,794,520
9,212,190,902

30.09.2025
VND

2,214,000,000
182,927,255

116,636,000
1,471,486,743

VND

75,948,882,732
37,265,290,307

(10,527,418,880)

102,686,754,159

31.12.2024
VND

19,675,970,654

6,000,000,000

361 ,1 38,982
4,539,394,436

31.12.2024
VND

21,000,000
173,710,183

685,941,900
2,134,410,209

VND

23,673,717,168
73,902,611,564

(21 ,627 ,446,000)

19

3,985,049,998 3,015,062,292

BONUS AND WELFARE FUNDS

Movements of bonus and welfare funds during the period/ year are as follows:

For the nine-
month ended For the year ended

30.9.2025 31.12.2024

32

75,948,882,732
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AN CUONG WOOD-WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

21 PROVISIONS FOR LONG.TERM LIABILITIES

30.9.2025
VND

4,012,027,081
8,632,243,820

FormB09a-DN/HN

31.12.2024
VND

4,290,302,083
8,519,772,254

legally enforceable
when the deferred

31.12.2024
VND

22

12,644,270,901 12,810,074,337

DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
income taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Severance allowances
Dismantling costs

Deferred tax assets are calculated based on:
Deferred tax assets are recovered than

more 12 months
Deferred tax assets are recovered within

12 months

Beginning of period
Consolidated income statement charge
(Note 35)

End of period

30.9.2025
VND

2,528,854,180

36,893,755,368

2,562,014,867

37,836,364,187

39,422,609,548 40,398,379,054

The movement in the deferred income tax assets, taking into consideration the offsetting
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, were as follows:

For the nine-month
ended 30.6.2025

VND

40,398,379,054

(975,769,506)

For the nine-month
ended 30.6.2024

VND

10,997,050,066

(2,538,683,925)

39,422,609,548 8,458,366,141

The Group uses tax rate of each company in the Group for determining deferred tax
assets. Deferred income tax assets mainly arise from deductible temporary differences
relating to accrued expenses, provisions and profits from revenue with invoices issued
but not yet qualified to be recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

OWNERS'CAPITAL

Number of shares

23

(a)

30.9.2025

150,787,946

150,787,946

,*,ru B*

FormB09a-DN/HN

31.12.2024

150,787,946

150,787,946

,*ru u*

31.12.2024

(b)

Number of shares registered

Number of shares issued

Number of existing shares in circulation

Details of owners' shareholding

30.9.2025 l
I

NC Viet Nam lnvestment Co.,Ltd.
Sumitomo Forestry (Singapore) Ltd.
Whitlam Holding Pte. Ltd.
Others

(c) Movements of share capital

Ordinary
shares

75,463,194
29,571,819
27,242,397
18,510,536

150,787,946

Ordinary
shares %

75,463,194 50.05
29,571 ,819 19.61

27,242,397 18.07
18,510,536 12.27

150,787,946 100

Total

VND

1,507,879,460,000

otto

50.05
19.61

18.07
12.27

100

Number of
shares

VND

150,787,946 1 ,507,879,460,000

Treasury
Ordinary shares shares

VND VND

As at 1 January 2024

As at 31 December 2024

As at 30 September 2025

150,787,946 1 ,507,879,460,000 1 ,507,879,460,000

1 ,507,879,460,000 1 ,507,879,460,000150,787 ,946

Par value per share: VND 10,000.

The company has no preferred shares.
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AN CUONG WOOD.WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

25 DIVIDENDS

Beginning of period/year
lncrease
Payment in cash

End of period/year

For the nine-month
ended 30.9.2025

VND

685,941,900
105,551 ,562,200

(106,120,868,100)

116,636,000

FormB09a-DN/HN

For the year
ended 31.12.2024

VND

551,791,500
241,260,713,600

(241 ,126,563,200)

685,941,900

37



$,ll

(o (oll
$ Nllo) ca ll

^-ilN NIIPll
ollro llrll

t
I

(
(

(o cD llsoollo)- Nll
f.- ll
collt,-ll

il3ilrll

@
co

(o 00 ll$ o)llo)- oo llEllN- llollro llrll

\r
ro
(o
co
$\
ro
@
@
oo
o)
N

ooo
o-
(o
lr)

oo
co-
@
tr)
ca

l()
o)o
o(o
ro
N
ca
r
oo

r

N
ro
o^
@
co
@
co
tr)
cf)
to
co
r

I

= EE El} il 3
o ;tr qld ";" E
I :x olcq cD :

E H? EI $qo qS 6i N Xm g; dl co v
? >-o -tr|E Eo EI,P kg 91.' .o ,

ta o EtOl Aj-c .lo oc $r drlo! .ou I r_lo) tr)
-o 6 '=l: ;c9 ;lH o5': Xr o
-n il co.'Y ri co'*q Ol Lo
O -c Ll cr)

=a Iar I!(U I.ct
.9: 

Ir:3 INC E 8
EE EI5 T 3Ei EE 3 }96 ul" \ .o6- Ol \- N6E 5l I 1reE 

=l 
r 5

o: El
! q, Ll

ES 9[o N ,

r^ EIS! A
^9) ?iO O".i- olN.C. Jts = Ylo, cr)$ ro sld oo-
E ^ 

*l(v) co.i; :' ol-' to".= -Ci cr)b-E il ;
6Nu 6l cr)
c]7 3 lll r

z i=clo I

o- _E'E 3

= PE $,O .>i6 h ..q)o o;; 9EX eEs 3a5 EE.F ;Zr- *EO hP6 *:: EEF 6o-E 9az *bF b== ox trg e eEE F3o H E e=E soZ t -, F;f B;
= f a ;5>. oP
t a P r.$* -oog x 7 eerc g!
, H cD tnoo aG
d .i .= PoE E=^r.) ul c .=a@ =5Otr., t^ L 

=- 
* (t,9 2 s F-a= *?=s 

= ; 9oE s6-2 X E fii; E'H€o 'n o di56 Z:e
:)
L)

E KO

.c
a
q)
L
Gca
-
$
.c
E
Loo
r2o=
E;
tG
J
CA
o>G hop bgd aO.c ct)>A- .=

Ho 6EE o--- + .oap 35'o co



E-r
92
9co-o
ff:B
oo
-C r.\

9.oor!
.=NE>o(E
8>(s@

s8
RE
LoO9c)tI
I Q..;O/\No>o
-ANmY )r;oe
-22,
ERSodo
kTe
E53
N oV'az!
E eiC dr I+Jr=iO
9Eb

=bs.e Eq
aa3
300ZaZ
acc
-*= o

= 
E:oE= o

^. 
1a

H oof Fe
=6G',o O,.oc-N
<tr Qoo iN:J=>,
3<€0 o=oso)
EET
'L -6o 5io
g;x
c o^

ets
d=s
H:a I
-=ER
C

N
oo
o^

@
@

N

.g
U)A9Eoz-->7

Xlh(U(u-
UL-coO()+ 2

- 
L?P o)9E E-lYrA

6sA H
E et ;
E 95 P
6 CI: 

=.=EtX =E EE U
Oh=()

6pt? HZ 5'o cO

t(\o
o!
(oq
o
(v)

E
otco
t,
o
oo

o
E
I

.x
o
o
II

cf)
@
t.-

ro
(o
@

.g
a

^9=$>6;>bg
!.=
(JL
-coOO+z
L

-, R ;
Y F N
o 

=; B
€ as bE H'P O-

-o i:?; a'r o:i u)
E ds 

=
..E O'j= 

=E.P* U
cr?rO .9
* 'ii.! Ao{() oz= co

E$(Oolo\r
H(o"o^
ON E{H E

oo
O)
N

to (oo$o- o-
ot-(o@tr)l.-
NOco ro
rr
oo
r
r

ro
(o
l.o^

co
N
n
00
oO
o{
N
r

zl

=tEz,-6tsI lE
G tLo ioordolEiOsr1r sl

6!l
@l
elol(",lf
El{-
€letrlcol!9

Elf;

3lF
EI
ol
FIolol
!loElg
btb
lJ-lcLo lEElrE lgq l.eN l>o lEg looloft<o l-

(u
oo

z9
o.=
Eso9!oK
\1 LB? q
6:.9

Pl-s:=58q 9o g
- rrl l- (U

9 il, E 5
YELPx o t_;X tr s?A'ItrFH o.E Eg Z g fi(,v.'r,m
zd6Ollt6t-
foe Ro

t- 6'{.- (o
oo-
oiA
.Ea
aDv
'E- 

=

!, cD (o
oN$
E t-_ o)_
O$r\
CLI-@
OCOI-Loro

AE P
=o)ON't co
o
CL

o

o(o(o.t(oo
oO F-oo co
O) F-
OO
NLO\f,
o
cr)
r o)



o$

Z 9 *N Ex 'E h'o 5
o '=, -Eb I| - o-ll o
rg G 5E o
8 E EP Em = Pb' 6UE s E3 3
6 j-i E FcQ
rL E -ni ro-o N:r Eh od5 na od 6p o() i;(: O)o raO Eo.r -

E fr'- Ep p
.c b.s R0 lo >E - LL LU
ll L'i Q) eS Eil E? EB Efti !E So o(, xT o.. 

-c 
v0)(g $ ;i O.l O.l l-

E.-viL.@@ E E G-c NL og !X $o Eta oP +o- E_5 i# co
Aa1 ..-L
o) g)" :d @.s .E. E5 q
C 

=O 
f HE =A 
rcle bo :" E6 ao iO (uu 

G)

E =i 88. E
-o :o-c 'i o o)ts 9o Q ol tif, E= o-.c r
c -d (Dg o
€ B= FF 3O Ut+* O)Y 'O)

.c $ :9 .c.o i
E ga 

=R 
.l:

E 8?, :i c
o ok Eg !P cr-E .P ! a)q .*a 5B -c€ El ;; EE EE == 3
v r- J d\ \uo -tr6 bb rco .8f E-- 6-0
a F-; \v- o)
o oEi Q<u L
E -od >E (U'--
f -= (Eor, -Cro) oo so P+iE15 n, 6H EE Up

o Y 6i,, -c.cr = g; +=fi 't,ri.= e E: Eb Eqg;^i- Y! ;R 60- @ -oJ
ii 'i-- ir= -c.@ s =llJe E H E!.^ 3? p E:qJ S fq pcUj k's tr _-$r ; # xPH Eg I HE
O CL 6 ro- qro) r rc!
E a o_ pif pE A E g:-
rrt CD (n E C -::: rrr '5 E 

=E .E P 8BP S; 6 i EN@ t '- .cEo .c_c Z Y Q_-I E F 6Ps g; I 3 En

A s E *ig fE f, r *iur'6 6 ;. FE 6 3 tR

z
o-
E
oo
Y
o
o
q

z
6-)
oz
t.o
BIo
o
o
3
oz
o
fo
z N(\(oA(\=



\TN60N(o
qJ c.i\tN
oi Fr(Y) t-
O)N
$ c\i
N\T
o.i

AN\\ \\(oco
oid
OFo00
N\}(oN
O) (o
|Ci \r(oN
6
N

o(oo6toN
d$co(o\- \\
oi 0d
O) \-cD \t
c.i d
(Y) \-o
tj

cY) cf)\0Do)\t
odd
0O c')\to +\-: \-:00 00cDo
oi od
F t{)

\-r

r
o)
00-

o)(o
s:
o
ro
(o
$(o
\
N

N
N
n.o
N
@
d
00
|r)
o
$
o)
c.i

(o
r-
co-
N
$
c9
r-
co^

cr)
$o-

(o
t-
C().

o)
ro_

N(o
n
N
N

s
a)
q)*o
3
U)
o)(/)F

.EGtra-(B>
Uq. q)

X SU.\ f9.c q)*\
r r\\oo,t .r
oq)
J Jrr

ios)
'=op)

o0)s==

E"c
o
E
tr
EEg:E
E {$o Xotr) 6lo,b b=E EE(E (E;i
o aY

E E5,ts EE
o qq
=oll5gqq
AtEELO+*
sOOO
2E==

a*,e I
UEEEfo=2
E.AE9ga pE
eaaa
o! (I) (Dggcc
EFau)

o
E"c
ot,c
o
L

U)Eo)tr(J(I, '=
L8 eg

g 
^qo xoct 6orb E=

a o-9o olz
E EE
tr EE
= ooVLL
L. F \IJ

eo99J0)CCtr(JOO
9'F d B

&gs:t

SN
o)O)
co- ar0O
o) l*rN
NoO$oo(o
JcoLOr
\
N

(or
o) corN
$(o(o tr)
\d' c/)
t-: oic{ ro
cO l-
ro$
Nr
Or_

N

co@$N
o- 00-
r(Or-N
\to^o)N(o$
$ CY)

Or$
co
o^

CO CY)Nro
-nIoo)
co@(o oo
t*$(v) Nl- l-
c.i $t*
:
r

N
co
co
tr)o
-t

to
N

O)
F,-

no
@
cr)
o
roo
NN

o)
N
ry
cr)o(o
+(o
N
o
r

c.)(o
r
@
N
@^
r
O)
ro
o)

r O) l'-o)N(oo--o-
tOsO)rONo)oN
ooNCo@$oOOlr
o) rovr

$0Ol-
NF-l*
N_ 1O_ r-
O)rO)(O CD l-$(oN
=ttoo)r(Y)-$(o
lo(ovr

@(Ol-NoO(OrtOtO
coco(ooroco
r(O@
oro.t
COTONrU)v
|oto

@0Ol.-NOf-
NCDTO
ocDro\tNlo
F- 1.- (Y)

-t oo oo
l-Ovoro
N l'-

@
f.-
\
ro
(o
(o
-t
(o
t-
o,
00
F-
N

(o
C)
or
O
c)
N
(o
\f,
(o
N(o
o)^
N

l.r)
rr)
-:
lo
o^
r
@
rf)
$
l.c)
o^

o,
Cf)
r()^

F-.t
cr)
$
r.c)o
l'-
oO

-r

rN
@o)c.tn
l-@
@l-
coN
(oooroo
A@-(o co
Nr
F-
c.i

tOr
l- cO(oN
$(ot+ ro
@ CY)

(oo)
@|.r)@l-
F-+:f,r
o)
c.i

oz

oz

s(\lo
(.,1

o?
o
(Y)

ro(\o
c\l
o?
o(9

f\@
NN
cD@
\f(oNI\
co !o
W l'*
cD ttN cr)
o$lo
o-
r
(o ca
@ro
ry c'I
00 0)
rtr)@
\L oo-
o)v
NN
CD I\
N-t
@
-^r

E
o
E
o
E
o
o
CL

o
E
I

.x
o
o

o
II

zI
z
o

I

G
o)o
m
E

o
II

NE
x>
"io
(f)

R9
K>
.i
o(9

toE
tr
o
t
.9t-oo
5atruJ9OE

I

tE)r.tJ Ea
t!9
A-tJ2i
E.ul-o2,,

6ege
iov HIJr-x3uzlrq7,
o u.l

YOE,lr.oo
=url- JXzYurETov.zl:g2
oe&



Ns

$
$r
lo\t
lo-
t-
o)N
o,
c{

o)
O
ro
N
ca
co^

o(o
o)
(o
$

$o
O)
oo
r
r
o
roo
os

@
N
\t'^
@

o)-

s
ro
cf)

ooro)coro r <'
N@r@(O lO
r(O0O$$ tO
N lo o.i s o.i r.-
$l-SO(o F
cq(o@o@ o
aOtoCO-(o -N:tr<t@ @

@o)ooONr

t- | roorooNo cDotoo)Nn \o-o-o{-cD (ooN(o@N Oo)O)(oOo- oo- ry oo^ co- o-
LO (Ol-NOl-(o O)Nl-r0O|J)r 0Or
oo1r)OrC)r

:tCr)r0Ol'- I r000)$@cD (o(OCr)N$v O)
co to o) +o lr)
OtOOOCr) ro{ \ o)- oo- c\l. ry(ONNr@ C)N(o(o\TN N
ro- o- o^ N
(oocf)
Ns

o | (ootJ) r r\\C/) NON O\ ,rr-o_q \
CA (oOcO r
U) OOI- rOO)^ -^ ry 1()_ O-
CQ OONr r\i- oNCO Cf)O O)r
CO-
ca

NE
x>
oi
o
(Y)

t(tn
TZN>
4o
a)

NE
x>.i
o
c)

ln) l.r
N=
x>
.i
o
(Y)

c)
P
(u'6
oa9 e 3a a.=O co =*o'6 o- I.x .= (,) o rn.=

T 3 E,H€ UE9 Hr b s;;E XET
OOAeO6r ts :.bE ^o o;+0) o;;
--.='LFXE 

= 
PB 

= 
E-6 5.o - 5.9C CF X c:o

--!iU)-e*,3, v E g? 6 g
Y tr= o tr c 0)

-€eeSeEE

u.l

=ooz

C)z
z
I,L

c,)
.C
F

-*OP
LL
I .9.
-]f,
0)L>o
Cts;aoc)
o'6
f'=

T)(o99>a
(D C+p'; o

! EEE
^ 

f\ L

s ue H
x > 6tr5 d:<(n (, !- I.-** 9 oooaa
EE E 3u\/v!-Lao()o-o- d

E
o
E
c
o
E
o
oo

o
E
I
o
'=
o

o
lJ.

Eo
!,
o
!
o
L
o
CL

o
E
I
oo

o

olr

O)N(o
$
co
\
tr)
o)
@-
o)
@
00-
r

00o
@
$
$nl
cv)r
00
o)
No
ni

o)
.d.
o"
(f)
N
o)
tr)
$
(o

N

N
o)o
c.)
@
cO

co
$

Ns
co

$r$ 
^OION Y

cD^ o- cD" E
(Y)@r !?
$loN !{

-tE
C9Or j
OO\TN L'
ooo Ys^'ii
oo

-
c')$LO (o
@0Ol- (o
cOl-O !O
(Y)oo, -F- O O) l'-co^:o{ n
F-OcA Nl-\t@
O\tr r
o o.i lt-l-o
o.I

co(oo -NNrr) !2
00 l.c) l.r) !i-U
\f @O :i
-@--^ ts
to 0o o 1_r

co_ cY) N- HO@Cr)
LV

OOON N(ottr)ro N
F-^ tf)^ $_ cO_

o) \t'co oOF*$ (O
l-otJ) sf,
(o co.t $(o$(o (oqF- c\{ @-
F-N
C9
00

N9R'
oi
o
c)

lO rr
N=
R5
"io(e

NE
x>.i
o({)

lft ,-i
N=
x>.i
o
(Y)

o
ot,
o
E
o
oo

o
E
I
o
'E

o

o
II

z
z
o

I

(It
o)o
m
tr

o
IL

t,ot,
tr
o
E
o
t-
oo

E
o
E
d,
E?

;
t

;
oott

uJ

?2
=H9;\., ]UY(J
ofr6E
Eo
=z
A3zo
=u,taoot86eo*
=;oozooo5o
iR



o)r)
N
$r
(o
$(o
(o
-t
|r)
c)

o
oo
cf)
oo(o
ro
o)
O)
c)^
o
o,
cr)

cf)N
ro
$o
l-
co
c.)
r.c)

er)
c/)

o
$
co-
ro
tr)
N
@\f,
o)
o,
ca

(QrOO)O@O)O)
NO)COLOOT(OCOLO$o)Cf)l-$rr)N
-+(olr)NNo)o)cf)
(oCOCDNT0)O(9
a@-to"o"q\qq00NooNcooo
$o)\trOlr$N(f)$lr)tOt.c)-OO
o ni(o @ 1.- o N olf)$1o (v)rr(9
r

Olr(O(O@O)rO$O].-rNNO)\tr(oo)(o$(oco(oo
ooco(ooooooocooNrf)tOr$NOcQ
ryco^qo-\o_$_co_
CDrCO$rNoO$
@NF-O$r$rroorNN(oNroo
F*S(ooOrf)o)eOtf)
@LO(O (Y) r(Y)
r

@cr)(o(os@o)o)o)o000$ooo$rNNl-NN$r
too)cDcococo(oo
rr(O@Frr(Pf.-
=L Ol^ -^ \ cO- sr_ o)- @_
l-rCY)xf,LOrl-r
l-rN(OCA@to0O
$$Oc)Nr@O)
ro +o, nicrieo co ni(Orr r r

(oNCAl()|r)cOo)N
t()O)F-tO$r-Cr)(Otf)-o-(o-o-ry$_ryo-
OO(OO)@@rr00(orf,(o$coN\rca\f,N@N(o@o
F-ooJocD(ooro,NNNN@(Y)OrN(gsO)rNl'-Or
oo o F- nic.ic,f t-lJ)rN r r

x9
x>
oi
o
c,

l4l ar(\=
K>
6t
o
(Y)

E
o
!
o
E
o
oo

o
E
to

,=

o

o
II

ro
ro
\
r
@
@
l.*
CO
00
l.-
N

(0

o)^
r(\
00
o
|r)

o
c.)

trr 00Nto
N= vCOO

R t $33o 0000)ci aqol(9 o)N(o
O)rN
NO)r
Jro
N

lon o)NoN= c')i-oo= o)cq(o(\z <oc'l_CD O)-r
d o-o\t(o-
(v) o(o$ortooN

cti lt-N

1'
o
E
o
E
o
o
CL

o
E
,o

.E

o

o
lJ-

z
z
o

I

(E
o)o
m
E
o!r

a)$

NE
x>
"io({)

lc) r't(\r=
K>
"io({)

Eo
15
tr
o
!
o
oo

o
E
Io
o

o
'l-,

o
II

.n
tU
U)z
IJJ
o.x
lrJ

oz

UJa

(o
rr)
r
N
co
o.l
(o
LO
ro-
(o

co
F-o
o,N
LO"

r
cf)

F-

Ne $[8o= @$o(\IZ rO.tNq) (OOr
-.: (o lo rv(9 @co(oONNr_ Cf)- r

LOr

lo ,-r co -r I

H= qH
d bsx. 

^ UJO -^sl(9 (o __,i

E"R
Nv

Eo
!,
tr
o
E
.91
LIol
cLl

-el+Jltrt
ol
FIol
EI
.clrl
ol
-clfllrl
ol
!J.I

I

z
o-
E
oo
VooFo
Fz
6-)
9ur
=aYztruOo-+t
Elroege
22
OILf,o
z

C
o';:

o) 9oc.v)a'; to-Y!^-
L C(Uo Lc>{! (uo)
P.s eE\w 

^ 
L.-.

Ero d ru g
.QC:J et

.^ts G @ .oo
EE 3E E E

I fEIe E; rE: L.\ C O-O-;

#Egs#8&5

aoa
U)o
o)(f)
c
$
-c
x
0)

0)r
POo9
U^x .l:o,o
7,9r,
L-= q)
nttU-j o*"jEro



$\t

cf)
t-
F-
o
N
@^
ro\r
@"
(o
$

Nl-(o
oot-
co
-t
ro
l-
CY)
CY)
r

(o
(o
r
o,
ootf,
N$
(")"

r
t-

(f,
\r
N
@-
N
C')
$
$
ro

(o(o$coca r (o
o)$O@l- (O
oo- o- ry or- c\{ cD-(f)N(otoro (osf,No)l-00 O
o) (o st'o r Co
lo ++qtcD ni00co(ocQ<' @
00- co- co cD- 00^ o?-
@N $O) O)(oNcO

OrNrr(r)$NCD\f,$O)O)ttr)o)rocDNc!NC)
c.IooltororoC>NONNNT(O$tr)ooro(D\f,N
r- r- o lo d'dLoo)N(Y)OC)Oltr)tot|.r)|tr)cv)cY)o
o) -t \r.t to Lo(o \r

.i'r$$l- | (Ootr)<-cr(o o
@CD$NO N(o(oto(goo (o
OC{)CO()r @
OcOsJ-O)$ N
O cO Lfl 

- Oi ct)s-l.C)N$ CO(oo)c!lr)co (o

- r:sl NcDNr

$(ocotf,\tN(f)\f,NC',cOr-LOO)
cONLOO$tOl'-
eOOF-l-O(ooONCDN@F-Nl-rrf,rr)oNcoc)
OOoO-torOJrf)l-N$O)(\cOoo)NroN o)
m .i +- oo 1.-N

tnAr=
K>
oi
o
(v)

ll,,l)n
ol=
R9
"io(9

sf a1(\r=
RF
d(3
c.)

R9
(\l ,)
6i
o
c")

C
o'Fa

p s! g
o trd N() (, (o!s'= (D-+J ()

herse
-J6g(UCO(/)XO(,

# EB*I s
8frTHB,E
H F Ii 8"8 ,8 t

z
o- tu
Eonz,UH
YX
OUJo?6023
OF-)aoz
=EY6

=2oJe#
OzzEloo
oeB

Eot,
tr
o
E'
o
L
o
cL

c
o
E
Io

.s

o

o
II

z
z
o

I

(s
o)o
o
E
o

TL

Eo
E'
o
!,
o
o
CL

tr
o
E
Ioo

o)

o
IL



@
co
ce
o
@
o-
r
ro
@
olo

F-(o
cf)
o,
@
00
ro
o-
t-

@(o
N
l'-
No
-t
o)(o
to
ro

N$c\
f'-
o)q
r
F.lo
N

()
\f,

c')
co
N
1()
co
cr^
(0
|J)
o)

t-so-
o)o
@
t.-o
c?.
cr)

to
cf)
co^

c{)

oo^

o)\t
CY)

r--o
l.r)

o)\t
n(o
(f)
@

t-NNr()
Ol-@OCf)cOrO)
F-srCr)JOrtNt-o)o(f)(o
ooo)o(o(OF*F-(o
tO_ tO_ cO -Nr r
$r

@
N
o)
1'-
a)q
N
$
@
-t

o)o
@_
(o
@
N
t-
co
tr)-

O)

\fa\ co@\rc\; Nca@os clcococ\/ $rC)N0) (o()l-
ci to- \ (o-
cc Loo(olr)colr)tr)o)co

co

rOn rN(O(\l E \d- f'.- o)oe co\i-Nc\/, cDcqa)O, (OrC)
ej co" o- c)^
fl) r-r$

NNsI(o =lfi-(oN

$t-
]o-
oo
$
co-
lr)
c)
cl)"

\t
s'(o
co
r.oo
*t.{'
l:
\t

t{' r-\ CO (O OC\= @N(o
R s ;fr3o) (o o) oo
o \ro^s^c,) co (o rol.r)too). rri-(O

lI?n (Dl:r-
e{; crJrc)
R s [;3(r) O) l'- oO

Cj - .. oO- o)-
CO rLO(O

F- l-* O)rsl-O
Cf)-

t,
o
IJ
o
E
o
L
oo

o
E
Io

.E

o

o
LL

z
z
o

I

G
o)o
dt

o
lJ-

t,
o

1J
t:
o
!,
o
(,
CL

o
E
I
oo

o

o
II

o ' tr)NO Nro co$
N co(oN COCO(o $c.)
ro @o)(o c) o)NN.

N

I rNcD
@K)
rr
co ro
t- O)
oo^ o)-
s l--ro cn

N

orrr.-c) o)o- tr)-
c) o)O$Cr) r
co o',
N

@

o
E
oo
.=

o

o
'll)2

xg
-o
0)7{+,-:: c)

6E
6(Efq)

,€ gg
fr Hs r'
91 6'ii ,=
EA 

- 
Ux *.* --og 6 !x

bsY E r
# il 5 6Eotrzoo

n]aa
(s

o)

su, g)
PEfu
8EE
.St$
-Y9{,e trH_0i ei .@ 

-.!-OO()O

z
o-
Eoo
(J
o?aFz
4 u"lq*
2H
=Ed,oooBZdtrr!lUVo+B5
OFzuroz)oes



@\t

ro
N
@
to
ce
@
N
co
o)

=l-O)

l-
$
o\I
@
o)
CD

ro
r.o
oo
c)
c)

LO

LO

cor
r
$
N
00-
(o
N

$
N
co(o
o)
o)
o)
oo
oo
co

oLotoNo) o)
J cr)ro@r(O
\t ooo) co
cq1()
niN
o)

o Nl.r)(f, r a)N co(o$ :)
N O) CD r--V $ol- L^:a <o-co-q iy
O COcON ^i@ (ocr)r (\o^ n(c^o" Hx R-' &

r(OtoF* rO
cooN(orF-
drrt
oO F-
oO_ O)
No

to LoN-ca I

r cD \i- !'r Ntr) rLOltf)
N N - -:-toco o)o)giooq -^quq
N l-cO,^-t()r COrY$$- -:coti N
NO.-(I)r

gs
'- lr)P+
or- $
Es'^ co
Nv
N

LO (OlOr r a-)c() cq@co !]<-- a co- o,- H
N (OOO :^J
o tf)@r |}('/
$ cocoo) 1ln o{o- 3i
E CDT i

E"s
o)
3.8

Qggj

B" sHgg
E" $$"nn
E ts3Sa
$ CY) \i
(f)

ro
I,
oc
lf)
co
@
N
co
O)
$
o)

f.-.i-
ry
oO
c')
@
tr)
ro
00-
coo
r

lr)
r
rJ)

cr)r

$
N
oo
(o
N

$
N
oo(o
o)
o,
o)
oO^

@
cf)

3xEi Ea* E p
OIYoD; tro-. r 6 p
8E E5 E
= 6 >! u)
dE tn c o)*o f o -
Xc.g, =6 x flEEe E

o a( Ep ad E+ L o)ocb p Gq o a 9 -* o N3 .9 EbE,: = a, s :R:e- a 5E $ -EEBE E Zo- ii Yq LQ - 6 Eo) ; 6PJ,3b qE Ec X c - ol trE a;\ L'F*Y.^(/)>OC.)#i:O)

= 
(U [jg€,f: -e=bd I- 9;6Co 6 -o o !

H EE8:T5; 5JJt dE'iE=,ffie F eooz rur O O

r+^ co
N= O)R; 3
6)rci ot
({, No

o)
*
Nst

lo,.r $N= F*Rs 3cD cf)
o =l:co c)(o

o^
N(o
\f,

Ne p
^1N> koo
o00 ltr)

$N
F*
LO

tc, fr r-c)(\= o)AL*il> ;}o)00
oc)@

ro
r
=tl-r

Z !(u a
+ (E(u :Zan\:o 935 ,e 6I ESE A EG' : xs (D ;'6l gG o cr :6 ola fr I
m I o= L .FF x68 E g
6 ;EJ, o -trl.L Ooc -o E

"SEP 3 ERBP :+ 
F

38# ,u'" g
t*_ o '=
ocD(E-C
L<'- P O
-tsct''troad .c :-e3,= 9 bL.:q6 5o a lL
-}'E o': 'a:*-t=<o $
I oP EgXo=
?to4 dQ* L !

.98 o 6 o
E=E E EE" k = o.--UL{E= e EilEe E .*

!=5 .o 8.l-Lt=(sG $.= o +a63 ,6 E89E E EEE+ i 6ooy ; Eog', s -Go:= #
c"= tr o
9TE E :0)cnG p O
E.Q o ui 6 lr
(U !-c oE

z EHqrbxf &{ 5 E s

= s,6il9o EeE x€5 iI;_sgY r E b q.=
o . GEibp - i->;Ba', 5 EE(;P
l-sLL.=!

Z v Xo\<u!q i E?BEff
(i : g€obEi E tn*sqe 5 eESsd9 z tr=4EOF , 8Pa=td E -=egEI *o 3Ee;EX I EE€559 5 ilE-aoEo o trtr9otr
:)
o
EB



I
a8
oL
E L hii5tro-opE €bF Ep b€H 3$ trF: G)E ;Ei,i
= 

'Ez"E aO d'=ro +:to96-
-o ,^.(U ^g o 0)E "e"etH?

i fia8FlC .= >- O.Y'o o b Er: HE tr 49 F.Y? ;,r.Eg:
.9 6'Fv* o
E .o " hor:6 mE5 c Fa = 6g o-G iic (J o o tr;
!U L cCOO i-.= O Gq*'d_@L O trOO.>,e E. --z\cE 5-UI e3H;E L
$ killl ()-r-T,Yt O

fr +#fe ;;;i8 E
EE PF Fe833iF =6 F\
e bE,a XE ob E,g EE +
's!- L !.l=-b cF.= o).,,EE.q.qgg c c E c o c$; O O O # o o o O Oa O

=I(,
o.
5qo^aqtr)'=F9! .E o6
K J PO
h c a Et
E 'E coF->u)

a P -,= -8.95E8tq 6 E a8:b5=l4 3 3 H;-€adE(.1 E 6 a5)\ooEE
d ; oo36EFFEg,@ (U E-rc=3e8pE6 E P;Oi:T : EilB,; E;?-B=-E
% E a E PP g leE 0 5*sd 3E:13,990-FF,?u-Z'9

E g.8E: 
E ! P 

gE e,B: EI g*ss E reiT€*:stu l6c>s\pf!p=\C,:ou. aE>=6FFFm6>=5

C)
$
to
$
o,oN
|J)
r-
$
ni

o)\t
co
tor-(o
(o
@
o)
sf
r
co

lr)
N
ry
o)o
cv)

-(o-
o
c)
O)

ON
c{)
tr)
No-
t-
sl-
(t)-

coc\
r

l- 1O CO N <' CY) cr) Cr)
Orl:tf)@(OOOrOrON(olr)Or(ocOto\rlonicoocDooO$oOOrsl(Or'
t-^ =l^: q q 1co- @-
oO-CDNNtOtOO
N(o$NNrO(O(OoOroOOO)Nf-CO
<o a> o <o co +F- c')l()-Nl-@<.$$tO$ r r

$rrO0OO(OO)\f,NO)TNNON
@o)N(a(oNo)N
O-tOOrCOCf)NO,l
NNN\f,COO)$@
$N@O(OC)Nr
oO-co1.--:<oJcr)rtOC9(O0O@sCY)
$.d.CAO)NrrO@
ooJstOTtoF-ooO,\f,(o (ocoLoLoN
r$
N

COO)l-|J)O)l\F-@coca(oNotfr@
tO- .: O- cO- o)^ cA- [O^ cD^

rLOoOoOl()tO(oOO(9rr$(oS0OO)
oOrrtc)COOcc)CO
$(ooNcoNroo)O)-sf(ON$rO
o)- O- CO- 6^ @^ -^ @^ oO_

NN$rf)C()lf)@l-
OONNNtOee(r)
lOr

cOO)$CD$rO(Or(Y)rl-OOc')CA
cON$r(O@ON
\tNoo.icaooccl1.-
r-(Ol-O)Ntf)rCQ
ryo-\ryo-ryoo-@^
NO)l()TNOCY)(O$O)o)f.*cY)cDo(oro@NocacDcoro
-cOoOcOoOOO.ioO00ro N(oNN$
@r

N9
x>
oi
o(9

R9
x>
"io
(v)

N9
x>
oi
o
a)

ror\
N;
x>.i
o
(Y)

=E*.a
7EEo tu-gl^c9Egbooi6E9o ;.3E n rO!{.tr
llv1E P6

EE
f*
o.ixooo
E5
#tr'=o
EtL
(u

o)
L.E
(5
t_o
o-ot,
a-Oti9

Ldo6E
(Dl-
-cO

CLE.c9t:Eotr
I
1'Ef,
Lo.trEPOo) -c.c t,

LLrOElJ.
t,

'(Dz:,
o- .=E aa
l't .h 3x oo9 ()=
\1 =..9B 8 €e
F F OO.O 9 EEE E f,o
q o bg2 i EgE 1 fEI trJ .o=* + 6.E
o rrJ bPar tL 6-w6 0 sP
= 

? oE
o 6 #gz O 6*o o oJ:)o
4c)

coo'a
:(U4a(u 'E

EL_o
fErLE(o a

!l
)vtn

a € E 8.F
.s h E -.:;E*E*s€;
E s E ris ts: o>k>=(,C+o)6 a I d5 ro H €N a a- o O F F O

t-
(Y)



@.i-

oo
cf)
co
@t
N
Lr)
N
F*

co
@
@
oo
\
r
@
c\i
N

oo
o-
o
N
co

cr)
F-

ro
cl)
F-
co
o)
@-
co
O)
$
It-

ro
r
r
o',\tq
(o
LO

to
r

rov
@
oo(o
r:
-.t
00"
t\
tr)

r-o
C)
+
N$
to
(o
o)
co

c()
o)
O)
l.-
N
$"
tr)
O
N
N
$

o
tr(,o=
PP
Eg
:o)>-c
e5
tL ic)Oc
-o
e6(!:
G, (u
tr(U$@
Qrntr(,
OYo(,
+

:o
o

P

Ctr
\_L

,E5 B€ F
OJg F.=O0^O F Jr\
'S O-O zX --

$ $E E Be:.r (,)T C FU)

F6E g.iE
* >- > 9r-v L! L L ,n
X irD = i,D '13 O)

B$t $ iEo oE o P';
$ EgEE #*
EEBEe eEs :l-trJ :J = _ca_@F A EF

s

N rl\ I I

$ No)r Nrro cooro o)oN o)cr)
oo $N$ (otf,
o) CqN
(o F--

N rf) (O l'- LO
tO rN$Oc')- (o- n cr- oo-
ca (D co co o)
O') rr-@
00 Or-N0)
$ NcOeONN t-coNc9(o $o(o
cq to +$$

o (oto ' I

r N(Ory s-(o-
cq oo(O l'.- O)r (ot()
F* Nrr)N to@
l-_ :l_ N
Nto

@ cq OF- LOr (O (O \d- C)<o- =[ o-- co^

r o)l.*o)O)N to co(o @tO O) rN Ol
s{. - LOO NC) l\ O)O cOF* O rr)@

CO --

l-o
(o^

CY)

N
\
r
rt-
$i$

N
r
co
o
@
$
N(o
+
N

(o
@o{
(0
r
cO

no
r

cv)
cY)<t
o
co
o_
r
@()_
00
tr)

1 lso cq I co(o
J- lCl{- C.) [Or

E gli' E BEI Elci $- -^q<g ol(9 N o)og) xl O rO)o6lo-(o^
m'rlqcq
E tl N r
t- _to itlL El

OI!f)r] t-O r r

EIH = 53trlo tr +'E lci ry to-

gl"' N IEl oo-oo-
r-i N (oOl c{ +
u-l

i

I

I

I

lNg 3',
EIR' igle (o

aL:-o otH co
E Er r
$ .91 =r:o- r-l o
! o,lp3l
\u {-, Ip tri

E EBP sB'= ec!> :-t-5 g;: 8eO ltH $-tn-

3 PI F8
= 

il N-@-
$ ll -<oO Ol r- si'

E *l.ol
iaT)E ? E fr€E5'E.9.Eo E E E.E;aEY O N .. '-* 1e Q-o o .= x tr'- o_EP ; q ;:iss5 ui g .Sild*
r- Y c 6oEr=oZ A P E3FE8q 9HE *{ss;2 EEE HEg-B;E:*: {FEgHY 'E ts ts o-'::lLr: 3rE 8+Hesq rr [ 6 q,-tL€o,g E;E f;5398: < g 3' oii:aidr-z ilt 

=OtrEor+
:)
o
i. Ho



oo
O
o
c)o
o
Oo
d'
N

cf)
rr)
O)
o
co
a
r
ro
o)
N

t-.(o
(o
LO
Nq
(0

o)

U)\t

c)o
c)
ooo
ooo
oN

cr)lo
o)
O
@
-_r
LO
o-
N

t-N(o
(D
rJ)
@
1'-
@
Lo

tt,
oo\o
3..s
oc,)
oZ*o
aoa0r^
cq)(BJ

!+
rS
>'

C
(0
o_
CEbslOtr
LoJ
EE_qH>
rF

oQ o
*: L- /\
O /-'r v

C,)IO.C C(EC lF}E Eq, L_ t_
X' I

iEN 11'=uo !-- c
fr2',8#
ox-Lt)
\_E:5
dF- co

-s

.tc
o
r=
E'-1
--o>rr-)6^o0)
iooo-r) $- or -c:
l-,_JaaE-q)5 e'tr
9H g,

$LL-.E-- o<;(t tr1L.7:
qGi r.rTb c i:
beehPl3'> fr.*-= o'S c-l 3 .-c €
6zu)5O
s

cql(.
o)
o
co
a
r
r.o
O)-

N

oo()c)ooooN-ry(o-c)-
ro ro l- F-tOtorN
ro \t cD o)
ol.-coof-toO)Nco-o^\-
OcOstO(ONNr

sf(\o
c\
o?
o
c)

F-C)(oo(oo
roo
lsOc)Oni \r@ca(oN

ooc)ooc)oococoo)N
Kja)F*ro
CD l- F- F.-
ot N(oc.).t o oi t'*'
NO(OlOcOl-O(I)
c.r O Oi crr
t-f)Nrr

lo
C{
C)
oJ
ol
C)
6.)

cql
LO
o)
o
@-:
r
l.r)
o)
oi

F- |

N(o
oo
Lo
co
t-
CO
ro

oo
(f)

l.oo
Or"

rtr)
c')
o
Nr

oo
N
N(o
()_

ro
rO
ro
C)

oz

oz

N9
N>
.i
c)({)

lft^
N=
K>
do
(v)

E'
ot,
tr
o
U
o
o
cL

o
E
to

.E

o

o
lJ.

z
z
o

I

G
o)
c)
o
E
o
IL

Eo
IJ
0,
E'
o
L
G)
o-

t:
o
E
Ioo

o

olr

z
o-6
afo.EoE
YOOoovFU'auJr-tr
!_

6 -8s
.-)o o.;zAo
Eoi;8IE+ x;oo-Ea oBH HE(, .j-g:4uJOotM,)
C)t, so



37

(b)

AI'I CUONG WOOD-WOITKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

RELATHD PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)

Year end balances with related parties

Short-term trade accounts receivable (Note 5)

Blue Planet Trading Company Limited
Trung Hieu Flywood Company Limited
Thang Loi Homes Joint Stock Company
Ms. Vo Thi Ngoc Anh

Short-term prepayments to suppliers (Note 6)

Thao Nghia Thanh One-Member Company
Limited
Blue Planet Trading Company Limited

Other short-term receivables (Note 8(a))

Mr. Le Duc Nghia

Other long-term receivables (Note 8(b))

VinaCapital Fund Management Joint Stock
Company

Short-term trade accounts payable (Note 13)

Surnitomo Forestry (Singapore) Ltd.
Blue Planet Trading Company Limited
Thao Nghia Thanh One- Member Company
Limited
Sumitomo Forestry Vietnam Company Limited

Short-term accrued expenses (Note 17)

VinaCapital Fund Management Joint
Stock Company

40,442,250,955 21,701,400,641

30.9.2025
VND

29,195,721,540
8,533,121,493
2,218,407,922

495,000,000

ForrnB09a-DN/HN

31.12.2024
VNT)

6,876,g87,26;
14,189,386,144

635,027,233

809,436,703

1,667,473,992

572,018,498

2,476,910,695 572,018,498

20,000,000,000

125,566,900,374 125,566,900,374

702,094,178
18,800,545,669

133,208,388
1,090,885,504

2,517,255,994

1,384.,016,932
570,138,940

24,726,733,739 4,471,411,756

50

6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
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AN CUONG WOOD"WORKING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

The consolidatecl financial staternents were approved by the
October 2025.

Fornr B 09ta.-.DN/Hl'J

Thieu Thi Ngoc Diem
Chief Accountant

Vo Thi Ngoc Arrh "/,
Generai iirector ,4,ry
29 October 2OZd '

'Tran Anh -[uarr

Preparer

ai3


